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From: Agans, Autumn <AgansA@fca.gov>
Cc: Agans, Autumn <AgansA@fca.gov>
Sent: Mon, Mar 16, 2020 4:36 pm

Subject: FOIA Request - FCA OIG #13683

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (FOIA),
request to the Farm Credit Administration (FCA or Agency). You requested a listing of
Inspector General investigations closed during CY 18 and CY19.

We have conducted a thorough search of the Agency’s records and located 1 document
responsive to your request, which is enclosed in its entirety. The OIG notes that the OIG
posts summary closing memoranda for all investigations at
https://www.fca.gov/about/inspector-general-plans-and-reports.

There are no fees associated with this request.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement
and national security records from the requirements of FOIA. See 5 U.C.S. § 552(c)
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010)). This response is limited to those records that are subject to
the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our
requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not,
exist.

| trust this information fully satisfies your request. If you need further assistance or
would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate to contact me at
703.883.4082 or agansa@fca.gov. FCA'’s FOIA Public Liaison is also available for
assistance at FOIAPublicLiaison@fca.gov.

Sincerely,

Autumn R. Agans

Senior Attorney

Leadership Professional in Ethics & Compliance
Alternate Designated Agency Ethics Official

FOIA Officer, Privacy Act Officer

Office of General Counsel

Farm Credit Administration

1501 Farm Credit Drive, McLean, Virginia 22102

P 703.883.4082 « M 703.966.6071 » agansa@fca.gov



https://www.fca.gov/about/inspector-general-plans-and-reports
mailto:agansa@fca.gov
mailto:FOIAPublicLiaison@fca.gov
mailto:agansa@fca.gov

Inspector General Investigations Closed During Calendar Years 2018-2019

Calendar
Year

Date
Opened

Date
Closed

Case
Number

Allegation/ Subject Matter

2018

3/28/2018

8/7/2018

18-01

Senior government employee created a hostile
work environment through harassment and
retaliation, engaged in prohibited personnel
practices, violated provisions of the Federal
Travel Regulations, instructed staff to disregard
instructions of FCA's contracting officer, and
purchased and abandoned information
technology software that amounted to a gross
waste of agency funds

2019

11/19/2018

1/24/2019

19-01

Abuse of authority in performance appraisal
process
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